



Media Scanning & Verification Cell



Media alert from the Media Scanning & Verification Cell, IDSP-NCDC.

Alert ID	Publication Date	Reporting Date	Place Name	News Source/Publication Language
7323	24.03.2023	27.03.2023	Ghaziabad Uttar Pradesh	www.timesofindia.com/English https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/ghaziabad/sta le-flour-or-adulterated-88-fall-ill-after-having- rotis/articleshow/98956015.cms
Title:	88 people fell ill after having chapatis made of buckwheat flour in Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh			
Action By CSU, IDSP –NCDC	Information communicated to DSU- Ghazibad, SSU- Uttar Pradesh			

A total of 88 people fell ill after having chapatis made of buckwheat flour that had been sourced from two wholesalers in the city. The two traders have been detained.

On Wednesday night, residents of various colonies in Modinagar and Muradnagar complained of uneasiness and severe stomach ache. Many had to be rushed to hospitals, where they were treated for food poisoning.

As of Thursday morning, 14 people were still undergoing treatment at the District Hospital, while the others were discharged from various health facilities. Officials at the hospital said the condition of the 14 was stable. A team from the district administration and the food safety department visited the areas where people fell ill on Thursday morning. "When we questioned the people, we found that almost all of them had had chapatis made from buckwheat flour (kuttu ka atta), which is common during Navratri. We shortlisted seven shops from where the flour was bought," said Shubhangi Shukla, the Modinagar SDM.

♦Save Water- Save Life, ♣ Save a tree- Don't print unless it's really necessary!

Disclaimer:- This is a media alert subject to verification.

Integrated Disease Surveillance Programme (IDSP), National Centre for Disease Control, Ministry Of Health & Family Welfare, Government of India

22-Sham Nath Marg, Delhi - 110 054

For more information please contact: Media Scanning & Verification Cell: - Phone (011)23946029

Email: - idsp-msc@nic.in, idsp-npo@nic.in

Join us on



http://www.facebook.com/pages/Media-Scanning-Verification-Cell-IDSPNCDC/137297949672921





Further questioning revealed that the retail shops had sourced the flour from two wholesale dealers — Vipin and Uttam Gupta.

"Prima facie, it looks like the flour was stale. But there is a high chance of adulteration as well. Shopkeepers tend to such practices during the festive season, when the demand is high," said Vipin Kumar, assistant commissioner (food safety).

Around 2.5 quintals of flour was seized from the wholesale dealers and the seven shops from where the residents had bought it. "The samples have been sent for testing. People have also been advised to discard the flour they bought recently from these shops," Kumar said.

Vipin and Uttam Gupta were detained and their shops sealed. If found guilty, they can be booked under Section 59 (3) of the Food Safety Act and other provisions of the IPC.

Surendra Pal (50) of Saundha village, who was admitted to a health centre along with his wife and two-year-old daughter, recounted he had a severe stomach ache hours after eating dinner.

"There was vomiting, loose motion and drowsiness too," Pal said.

"When the condition of my daughter deteriorated, we rushed her to the health centre in Muradnagar. We were administered a drip and told that our body was dehydrated. There were many with similar conditions," he added.

♦Save Water- Save Life, ♣ Save a tree- Don't print unless it's really necessary!

Disclaimer:- This is a media alert subject to verification.

Integrated Disease Surveillance Programme (IDSP), National Centre for Disease Control,
Ministry Of Health & Family Welfare, Government of India

22-Sham Nath Marg, Delhi - 110 054

For more information please contact: Media Scanning & Verification Cell: - Phone (011)23946029

Email: - idsp-msc@nic.in, idsp-npo@nic.in

Join us on



http://www.facebook.com/pages/Media-Scanning-Verification-Cell-IDSPNCDC/137297949672921

https://twitter.com/MSVC1

